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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:25 AM
To: 'Sandoz, Christopher'
Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us); Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: BP America Production Company - Northeast Blanco Unit 605 Com 1H - API 30-045-35851

Importance: High

Mr. Christopher Sandoz, 
 
The OCD Engineering Bureau has concluded that NO NSL amendment is required for this well.  The Well is to 
be drilled in a more orthodox location and there are no new affected tracts. 
 
Please provide an updated Form C-102 to the OCD field office to be placed in the Well File. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Sandoz, Christopher <Christopher.Sandoz@bp.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:10 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: BP America Production Company ‐ Northeast Blanco Unit 605 Com 1H ‐ API 30‐045‐35851 
 
Mr. Lowe – that is correct with the exception of LTP which is 700’ FSL & 250’FEL.    Also, use of a drilling buffer 100’ 
toward the south line would result in an FTP of 603’ FSL, an LTP of 600’ FSL and a BHL of 600’ FSL. 
Thanks,  
Chris 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 9:58 AM 
To: Sandoz, Christopher 
Subject: RE: BP America Production Company - Northeast Blanco Unit 605 Com 1H - API 30-045-35851 
 

Mr. Christopher Sandoz, 
 
Good morning. 
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From what I could make out of your submitted information. 
 
This is what I concluded to be the location of the well. 
 
SL:      440` FSL & 805` FEL 
FTP:    703` FSL & 855` FEL 
LTP:    700` FSL & 50` FEL 
BL:      700` FSL & 50` FEL 
 
Correct? 
 
Prior to determining my reply, I want to ensure that all information I need is sufficient to conclude. 
 
THANKS! 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 8:52 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: BP America Production Company ‐ Northeast Blanco Unit 605 Com 1H ‐ API 30‐045‐35851 
 
Mr. Lowe, 
We have received NMOCD District Office approval to sidetrack our Northeast Blanco Unit 605 Com 1H well.  The original 
lateral was unorthodox (NSL‐7611) and was dilled as planned, however a problem occurred during cementing of the 
production casing resulting in the original hole being filled with cement.  The replacement sidetrack will be drilled and 
completed ~260’ north of the original lateral which is an orthodox location (or less exceptional than the previously 
authorized NSL if a +/‐ 100’ drilling buffer is used). 
 
Per the note below from the NMOCD Aztec District Office, I am seeking your guidance on whether it is necessary to 
modify the previously approved NSL.   I have attached a copy of the revised location plat, C‐102,  directional drilling plan 
and a copy of the previously approved NSL Order. 
 
Any guidance or direction you can provide is much appreciated.  Please let me know if you have any question or if you 
need additional information. 
Thank you,  
Chris 
 
 
Chris Sandoz 
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Regulatory Engineer  
BP America Production Co – Lower 48 Onshore 
832‐619‐6423 (office) 
225‐235‐5230 (mobile) 
 
This email and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) listed above and  may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by 
return email, delete this email and any attachments, and destroy any copies of same.  Any unauthorized review, use, 
copying disclosure or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited. 
 
 
 
 

From: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD [mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 8:07 AM 
To: Sandoz, Christopher 
Cc: Colvin, Toya; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Well NEBU 605 COM 1H 
 
Good morning Chris, 
 
You have our approval to proceed as approved by the BLM with the below conditions; 

 Notify Aztec OCD 24hrs prior to casing & cement. 
 Notify the OCD Engineering Bureau of the change in setbacks to see if an amended NSL will be necessary prior to 

C‐104 approval. 
 Adhere to any other previously issued conditions. 

 
These conditions will be added to the application once it is received from the BLM. You may proceed using this email as 
approval until the application is approved and scanned in. 
 
 
Thank	You	
	
Brandon	Powell	
Office:	(505)	334‐6178	ext.	116	
	"He	who	wishes	to	gain	knowledge	is	wiser	than	he	who	thinks	he	has	knowledge	(unknown)" 
 

From: Sandoz, Christopher <Christopher.Sandoz@bp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:58 AM 
To: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Colvin, Toya <Toya.Colvin@bp.com> 
Subject: FW: Well NEBU 605 COM 1H 
 
Brandon,  
Please see attached BLM approved procedure to sidetrack our Northeast Blanco 605 Com 1H well.  We had a problem 
cementing the liner and the original hole is full of cement.   We are currently finishing up drilling on the 605 2H and the 
rig should be ready to skid back to the 605 1H on Friday 3/30.  Please let me know if you have any questions or if you 
need additional information.  Our drilling engineer, Steven Herrin, and I are available to discuss at your convenience. 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Colvin, Toya  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:32 AM 
To: Sandoz, Christopher 
Cc: Clutter, Heather J 
Subject: FW: Well NEBU 605 COM 1H 
 

BLM Approval for Sidetrack 
 
Toya Colvin  
Regulatory Analyst  
BP America Production Company 
Lower 48 - West Business Unit - SJS 
(281) 892-5369  
  
This email and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) 
listed above and  may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged 
information. If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately 
advise the sender by return email, delete this email and any attachments, 
and destroy any copies of same.  Any unauthorized review, use, copying 
disclosure or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: jwsavage@blm.gov [mailto:jwsavage@blm.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:05 AM 
To: Colvin, Toya 
Subject: Well NEBU 605 COM 1H 
 
The sundry for Change to Original APD you submitted has been approved 
by the BLM.  Your original Electronic Commerce (EC) transmission was 
assigned ID 409083.  Please be sure to open and save all attachments to 
this message, since they contain important information. 
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SURVEY NOTES 

1. BEARING BASIS FOR THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DA TUM
OF 1983, NEW MEXICO STA TE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, WEST NEW MEXICO,
ZONE 3003.

2. ELEVATION BASIS FOR THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DA TUM OF 1988 (GEOID12A).

3. SURVEYED IN THE FIELD ON 06/13/2017.
4. BEARINGS AND DISTANCE SHOWN ARE MEASURED IN THE FIELD UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.
5. ALL MEASURED DISTANCES SHOWN ARE GRID USING A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR

0. 99961912.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE BP AMERICA 

PRODUCTION COMPANY 

US LOWER 48 ONSHORE

E-mail Attachment ONE
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NEBU 605 1H/Lateral Re-Drill/Plan #2

PROJECT DETAILS: San Juan County, NM NAD83

Geodetic System: US State Plane 1983
Datum: North American Datum 1983

Ellipsoid: GRS 1980
Zone: New Mexico Western Zone

System Datum: Mean Sea Level
Local North: Grid

Plan: Plan #2 (NEBU 605 1H/Lateral Re-Drill)

Created By: Janie Collins Date: 9:18, March 22 2018

Company: B.P.
Project: San Juan County, NM NAD83

Site: NEBU 605 Pad
Well: NEBU 605 1H

Wellbore: Lateral Re-Drill
Design: Plan #2

WELL DETAILS: NEBU 605 1H

GL 6471' & RKB 25' @ 6496.00usft (Aztec 1000)
+N/-S +E/-W Northing Easting Latitude Longitude
0.00 0.00 2149972.24 2810585.35 36.9079896 -107.5340664

SECTION DETAILS

MD Inc Azi TVD +N/-S +E/-W Dleg TFace VSect Target
6008.00 5.07 279.22 5942.85 5.08 -738.63 0.00 0.00 -738.26
6098.00 5.07 279.22 6032.49 6.35 -746.47 0.00 0.00 -746.07
6287.30 14.59 29.84 6219.75 28.54 -742.83 9.00 126.40 -741.87
6795.99 14.59 29.84 6712.03 139.73 -679.06 0.00 0.00 -675.29
7713.49 89.80 89.88 7255.00 263.10 -49.95 9.00 60.90 -43.25 605 1H LP

19051.41 89.80 89.88 7295.00 287.00 11287.88 0.00 0.00 11291.53 605 1H RD BHL

Azimuths to Grid North
True North: -0.18°

Magnetic North: 8.84°

Magnetic Field
Strength: 49959.4snT

Dip Angle: 63.50°
Date: 3/16/2018

Model: HDGM
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DESIGN TARGET DETAILS

Name TVD +N/-S +E/-W Northing Easting
605 1H LP 7255.00 263.10 -49.95 2150235.34 2810535.40
605 1H RD BHL 7295.00 287.00 11287.88 2150259.24 2821873.23
605 1H First Prod 7255.00 263.10 -147.21 2150235.34 2810438.14
605 1H RD Last Prod 7295.00 286.58 11087.88 2150258.82 2821673.23

CASING DETAILS

No casing data is available

FORMATION DETAILS

No formation data is available

E-mail 
Attachment 
THREE



Standard Planning Report

22 March, 2018

Plan: Plan #2

B.P.
San Juan County, NM NAD83

NEBU 605 Pad

NEBU 605 1H

Lateral Re-Drill



Planning Report

Well NEBU 605 1HLocal Co-ordinate Reference:Database: Grand Junction District

GL 6471' & RKB 25' @ 6496.00usft (Aztec 

1000)

TVD Reference:B.P.Company:

GL 6471' & RKB 25' @ 6496.00usft (Aztec 

1000)

MD Reference:San Juan County, NM NAD83Project:

GridNorth Reference:NEBU 605 PadSite:

Minimum CurvatureSurvey Calculation Method:NEBU 605 1HWell:

Lateral Re-DrillWellbore:

Plan #2Design:

Map System:

Geo Datum:

Project

Map Zone:

System Datum:US State Plane 1983

North American Datum 1983

San Juan County, NM NAD83

New Mexico Western Zone

Mean Sea Level

Site Position:

From:

Site

Latitude:

Longitude:

Position Uncertainty:

Northing:

Easting:

Grid Convergence:

NEBU 605 Pad

Map

0.18 °Slot Radius: 13.20 in

2,149,972.24 usft

2,810,585.35 usft

0.00 usft

36.9079896

-107.5340664

Well

Well Position

Longitude:

Latitude:

Easting:

Northing:

+E/-W

+N/-S

Position Uncertainty Ground Level:

NEBU 605 1H

2,149,972.24 usft

2,810,585.35 usft

6,471.00 usftWellhead Elevation: 0.00 usft0.00 usft

36.9079896

-107.5340664

0.00 usft

0.00 usft

Wellbore

Declination

(°)

Field Strength

(nT)

Sample Date Dip Angle

(°)

Lateral Re-Drill

Model NameMagnetics

HDGM 3/16/2018 9.02 63.50 49,959

Phase:Version:

Audit Notes:

Design Plan #2

PLAN

Vertical Section: Depth From (TVD)

(usft)

+N/-S

(usft)

Direction

(°)

+E/-W

(usft)

Tie On Depth: 6,008.00

88.540.000.000.00

Inclination

(°)

Azimuth

(°)

+E/-W

(usft)

TFO

(°)

+N/-S

(usft)

Measured

Depth

(usft)

Vertical 

Depth

(usft)

Dogleg

Rate

(°/100usft)

Build

Rate

(°/100usft)

Turn

Rate

(°/100usft)

Plan Sections

Target

0.000.000.000.00-738.635.085,942.85279.225.076,008.00

0.000.000.000.00-746.476.356,032.49279.225.076,098.00

126.4058.445.039.00-742.8328.546,219.7529.8414.596,287.30

0.000.000.000.00-679.06139.736,712.0329.8414.596,795.99

60.906.548.209.00-49.95263.107,255.0089.8889.807,713.49 605 1H LP

0.000.000.000.0011,287.88287.007,295.0089.8889.8019,051.42 605 1H RD BHL

3/22/2018  9:15:11AM COMPASS 5000.1 Build 74 Page 2



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

Section

(usft)

Dogleg

Rate

(°/100usft)

+N/-S

(usft)

Build

Rate

(°/100usft)

Turn

Rate

(°/100usft)

Planned Survey

Vertical 

Depth

(usft)

6,008.00 5.07 279.22 5,942.85 -738.26 0.005.08 -738.63 0.00 0.00

6,098.00 5.07 279.22 6,032.49 -746.07 0.006.35 -746.47 0.00 0.00

6,100.00 4.96 280.89 6,034.49 -746.24 9.006.38 -746.64 -5.23 83.77

6,200.00 7.39 12.39 6,134.09 -748.93 9.0013.49 -749.52 2.43 91.49

6,287.30 14.59 29.84 6,219.75 -741.87 9.0028.54 -742.83 8.25 19.99

6,300.00 14.59 29.84 6,232.04 -740.20 0.0031.32 -741.24 0.00 0.00

6,400.00 14.59 29.84 6,328.82 -727.12 0.0053.17 -728.70 0.00 0.00

6,500.00 14.59 29.84 6,425.59 -714.03 0.0075.03 -716.17 0.00 0.00

6,600.00 14.59 29.84 6,522.36 -700.94 0.0096.89 -703.63 0.00 0.00

6,700.00 14.59 29.84 6,619.14 -687.85 0.00118.75 -691.09 0.00 0.00

6,795.99 14.59 29.84 6,712.03 -675.29 0.00139.73 -679.06 0.00 0.00

6,800.00 14.77 31.07 6,715.91 -674.75 9.00140.60 -678.55 4.46 30.84

6,900.00 20.79 53.44 6,811.20 -653.34 9.00162.14 -657.67 6.01 22.37

7,000.00 28.37 65.23 6,902.12 -616.92 9.00182.71 -621.77 7.59 11.78

7,100.00 36.57 72.21 6,986.45 -566.41 9.00201.80 -571.73 8.19 6.99

7,200.00 45.04 76.90 7,062.09 -503.05 9.00218.96 -508.77 8.47 4.69

7,300.00 53.65 80.36 7,127.20 -428.38 9.00233.75 -434.46 8.61 3.46

7,400.00 62.34 83.13 7,180.16 -344.26 9.00245.81 -350.62 8.69 2.77

7,500.00 71.07 85.49 7,219.67 -252.76 9.00254.85 -259.32 8.74 2.36

7,600.00 79.84 87.61 7,244.76 -156.12 9.00260.64 -162.80 8.76 2.12

7,616.61 81.29 87.94 7,247.48 -139.74 9.00261.28 -146.42 8.77 2.04

605 1H First Prod

7,700.00 88.61 89.61 7,254.81 -56.73 9.00263.04 -63.44 8.78 2.00

7,713.49 89.80 89.88 7,255.00 -43.25 9.00263.10 -49.95 8.78 1.98

605 1H LP

7,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,255.31 43.24 0.00263.28 36.56 0.00 0.00

7,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,255.66 143.21 0.00263.49 136.56 0.00 0.00

8,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,256.01 243.18 0.00263.70 236.56 0.00 0.00

8,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,256.36 343.16 0.00263.91 336.56 0.00 0.00

8,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,256.72 443.13 0.00264.13 436.56 0.00 0.00

8,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,257.07 543.10 0.00264.34 536.56 0.00 0.00

8,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,257.42 643.07 0.00264.55 636.56 0.00 0.00

8,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,257.77 743.05 0.00264.76 736.55 0.00 0.00

8,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,258.13 843.02 0.00264.97 836.55 0.00 0.00

8,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,258.48 942.99 0.00265.18 936.55 0.00 0.00

8,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,258.83 1,042.96 0.00265.39 1,036.55 0.00 0.00

8,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,259.19 1,142.93 0.00265.60 1,136.55 0.00 0.00

9,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,259.54 1,242.91 0.00265.81 1,236.55 0.00 0.00

9,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,259.89 1,342.88 0.00266.02 1,336.55 0.00 0.00

9,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,260.24 1,442.85 0.00266.23 1,436.55 0.00 0.00

9,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,260.60 1,542.82 0.00266.44 1,536.55 0.00 0.00

9,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,260.95 1,642.80 0.00266.66 1,636.55 0.00 0.00

9,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,261.30 1,742.77 0.00266.87 1,736.55 0.00 0.00

9,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,261.66 1,842.74 0.00267.08 1,836.54 0.00 0.00

9,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,262.01 1,942.71 0.00267.29 1,936.54 0.00 0.00

9,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,262.36 2,042.68 0.00267.50 2,036.54 0.00 0.00

9,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,262.71 2,142.66 0.00267.71 2,136.54 0.00 0.00

10,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,263.07 2,242.63 0.00267.92 2,236.54 0.00 0.00

10,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,263.42 2,342.60 0.00268.13 2,336.54 0.00 0.00

10,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,263.77 2,442.57 0.00268.34 2,436.54 0.00 0.00

10,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,264.13 2,542.55 0.00268.55 2,536.54 0.00 0.00

10,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,264.48 2,642.52 0.00268.76 2,636.54 0.00 0.00
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

10,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,264.83 2,742.49 0.00268.97 2,736.54 0.00 0.00

10,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,265.18 2,842.46 0.00269.18 2,836.54 0.00 0.00

10,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,265.54 2,942.43 0.00269.40 2,936.54 0.00 0.00

10,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,265.89 3,042.41 0.00269.61 3,036.53 0.00 0.00

10,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,266.24 3,142.38 0.00269.82 3,136.53 0.00 0.00

11,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,266.59 3,242.35 0.00270.03 3,236.53 0.00 0.00

11,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,266.95 3,342.32 0.00270.24 3,336.53 0.00 0.00

11,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,267.30 3,442.30 0.00270.45 3,436.53 0.00 0.00

11,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,267.65 3,542.27 0.00270.66 3,536.53 0.00 0.00

11,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,268.01 3,642.24 0.00270.87 3,636.53 0.00 0.00

11,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,268.36 3,742.21 0.00271.08 3,736.53 0.00 0.00

11,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,268.71 3,842.18 0.00271.29 3,836.53 0.00 0.00

11,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,269.06 3,942.16 0.00271.50 3,936.53 0.00 0.00

11,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,269.42 4,042.13 0.00271.71 4,036.53 0.00 0.00

11,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,269.77 4,142.10 0.00271.93 4,136.53 0.00 0.00

12,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,270.12 4,242.07 0.00272.14 4,236.52 0.00 0.00

12,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,270.48 4,342.05 0.00272.35 4,336.52 0.00 0.00

12,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,270.83 4,442.02 0.00272.56 4,436.52 0.00 0.00

12,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,271.18 4,541.99 0.00272.77 4,536.52 0.00 0.00

12,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,271.53 4,641.96 0.00272.98 4,636.52 0.00 0.00

12,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,271.89 4,741.93 0.00273.19 4,736.52 0.00 0.00

12,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,272.24 4,841.91 0.00273.40 4,836.52 0.00 0.00

12,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,272.59 4,941.88 0.00273.61 4,936.52 0.00 0.00

12,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,272.95 5,041.85 0.00273.82 5,036.52 0.00 0.00

12,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,273.30 5,141.82 0.00274.03 5,136.52 0.00 0.00

13,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,273.65 5,241.80 0.00274.24 5,236.52 0.00 0.00

13,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,274.00 5,341.77 0.00274.45 5,336.52 0.00 0.00

13,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,274.36 5,441.74 0.00274.67 5,436.51 0.00 0.00

13,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,274.71 5,541.71 0.00274.88 5,536.51 0.00 0.00

13,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,275.06 5,641.68 0.00275.09 5,636.51 0.00 0.00

13,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,275.41 5,741.66 0.00275.30 5,736.51 0.00 0.00

13,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,275.77 5,841.63 0.00275.51 5,836.51 0.00 0.00

13,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,276.12 5,941.60 0.00275.72 5,936.51 0.00 0.00

13,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,276.47 6,041.57 0.00275.93 6,036.51 0.00 0.00

13,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,276.83 6,141.54 0.00276.14 6,136.51 0.00 0.00

14,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,277.18 6,241.52 0.00276.35 6,236.51 0.00 0.00

14,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,277.53 6,341.49 0.00276.56 6,336.51 0.00 0.00

14,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,277.88 6,441.46 0.00276.77 6,436.51 0.00 0.00

14,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,278.24 6,541.43 0.00276.98 6,536.51 0.00 0.00

14,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,278.59 6,641.41 0.00277.19 6,636.50 0.00 0.00

14,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,278.94 6,741.38 0.00277.41 6,736.50 0.00 0.00

14,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,279.30 6,841.35 0.00277.62 6,836.50 0.00 0.00

14,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,279.65 6,941.32 0.00277.83 6,936.50 0.00 0.00

14,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,280.00 7,041.29 0.00278.04 7,036.50 0.00 0.00

14,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,280.35 7,141.27 0.00278.25 7,136.50 0.00 0.00

15,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,280.71 7,241.24 0.00278.46 7,236.50 0.00 0.00

15,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,281.06 7,341.21 0.00278.67 7,336.50 0.00 0.00

15,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,281.41 7,441.18 0.00278.88 7,436.50 0.00 0.00

15,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,281.77 7,541.16 0.00279.09 7,536.50 0.00 0.00

15,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,282.12 7,641.13 0.00279.30 7,636.50 0.00 0.00

15,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,282.47 7,741.10 0.00279.51 7,736.50 0.00 0.00

15,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,282.82 7,841.07 0.00279.72 7,836.49 0.00 0.00
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

15,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,283.18 7,941.04 0.00279.94 7,936.49 0.00 0.00

15,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,283.53 8,041.02 0.00280.15 8,036.49 0.00 0.00

15,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,283.88 8,140.99 0.00280.36 8,136.49 0.00 0.00

16,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,284.23 8,240.96 0.00280.57 8,236.49 0.00 0.00

16,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,284.59 8,340.93 0.00280.78 8,336.49 0.00 0.00

16,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,284.94 8,440.91 0.00280.99 8,436.49 0.00 0.00

16,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,285.29 8,540.88 0.00281.20 8,536.49 0.00 0.00

16,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,285.65 8,640.85 0.00281.41 8,636.49 0.00 0.00

16,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,286.00 8,740.82 0.00281.62 8,736.49 0.00 0.00

16,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,286.35 8,840.79 0.00281.83 8,836.49 0.00 0.00

16,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,286.70 8,940.77 0.00282.04 8,936.49 0.00 0.00

16,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,287.06 9,040.74 0.00282.25 9,036.48 0.00 0.00

16,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,287.41 9,140.71 0.00282.46 9,136.48 0.00 0.00

17,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,287.76 9,240.68 0.00282.68 9,236.48 0.00 0.00

17,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,288.12 9,340.66 0.00282.89 9,336.48 0.00 0.00

17,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,288.47 9,440.63 0.00283.10 9,436.48 0.00 0.00

17,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,288.82 9,540.60 0.00283.31 9,536.48 0.00 0.00

17,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,289.17 9,640.57 0.00283.52 9,636.48 0.00 0.00

17,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,289.53 9,740.54 0.00283.73 9,736.48 0.00 0.00

17,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,289.88 9,840.52 0.00283.94 9,836.48 0.00 0.00

17,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,290.23 9,940.49 0.00284.15 9,936.48 0.00 0.00

17,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,290.59 10,040.46 0.00284.36 10,036.48 0.00 0.00

17,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,290.94 10,140.43 0.00284.57 10,136.48 0.00 0.00

18,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,291.29 10,240.41 0.00284.78 10,236.47 0.00 0.00

18,100.00 89.80 89.88 7,291.64 10,340.38 0.00284.99 10,336.47 0.00 0.00

18,200.00 89.80 89.88 7,292.00 10,440.35 0.00285.21 10,436.47 0.00 0.00

18,300.00 89.80 89.88 7,292.35 10,540.32 0.00285.42 10,536.47 0.00 0.00

18,400.00 89.80 89.88 7,292.70 10,640.29 0.00285.63 10,636.47 0.00 0.00

18,500.00 89.80 89.88 7,293.05 10,740.27 0.00285.84 10,736.47 0.00 0.00

18,600.00 89.80 89.88 7,293.41 10,840.24 0.00286.05 10,836.47 0.00 0.00

18,700.00 89.80 89.88 7,293.76 10,940.21 0.00286.26 10,936.47 0.00 0.00

18,800.00 89.80 89.88 7,294.11 11,040.18 0.00286.47 11,036.47 0.00 0.00

18,851.42 89.80 89.88 7,294.29 11,091.58 0.00286.58 11,087.88 0.00 0.00

605 1H RD Last Prod

18,900.00 89.80 89.88 7,294.47 11,140.16 0.00286.68 11,136.47 0.00 0.00

19,000.00 89.80 89.88 7,294.82 11,240.13 0.00286.89 11,236.47 0.00 0.00

19,051.42 89.80 89.88 7,295.00 11,291.53 0.00287.00 11,287.88 0.00 0.00

605 1H RD BHL
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

Target Name

     - hit/miss target

     - Shape

TVD

(usft)

Northing

(usft)

Easting

(usft)

+N/-S

(usft)

+E/-W

(usft)

Design Targets

LongitudeLatitude

Dip Angle

(°)

Dip Dir.

(°)

605 1H First Prod 7,255.00 2,150,235.34 2,810,438.14263.10 -147.210.00 0.00 36.9087135 -107.5345671

- plan misses target center by 7.77usft at 7616.61usft MD (7247.48 TVD, 261.28 N, -146.42 E)
- Point

605 1H LP 7,255.00 2,150,235.34 2,810,535.40263.10 -49.950.00 0.00 36.9087127 -107.5342344

- plan hits target center
- Point

605 1H RD BHL 7,295.00 2,150,259.24 2,821,873.23287.00 11,287.880.00 0.00 36.9086744 -107.4954540

- plan hits target center
- Point

605 1H RD Last Prod 7,295.00 2,150,258.82 2,821,673.23286.58 11,087.880.00 0.00 36.9086752 -107.4961381

- plan misses target center by 0.71usft at 18851.42usft MD (7294.29 TVD, 286.58 N, 11087.88 E)
- Point
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